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''I.ocal  Doctor  is  asked  to  buy  Real  r#unH]y  of  John Wilkes  Booth"  is  the  heading

of  a  story  that  vas published  in  the  Bloonington,  Indiana.  Stmday  Bulletin,  April  26,

1925.        Val.iations  of  the  same  heating  appeared

firm making the ol-I-er had broadcas#h4c#u#.
in  other  newspapers,for  the  Iowa

one  of which  the  author  received.

The  Blocmington  paper`;.after  discussing  the  claims  made  for  the  munny,  stated

"That  there  may  be  some  troth  in  the  maLtter  lies  behind  the  fact  that  t2iLe  firm  haridiing

the proposition  is  considered a very  reliable  fi!.rm.  dealing principally  in real  estate

and  ijatents,  but  fz'equently =±=i=g  in more  or  less  uzmsual  things  such as  this  mumrry..

The  offer  made  to  the  Blooznlz)gton  man  vas  that   the   body  woutlci  be  shipped  to  Bloomiiig.uon

along with a  lar`-?e  number  of  sensational  books  giving  the  true  story  of  Booth's  life.

in  exchange  for  sop.e  patents  and manufact.dl.ing  property  held  by  the  doctor  and a  cash

payment  of  #5,Coo."

The  story  that  John \7ilkes  Booth  escaped vas  not  new.  however,   for  quite

soon after  his  body was  hidd.en  from  the  sight  of man  within  the  walls  of  the  old
',ZJashington arsenel,  rumors  began  to  apread  over  the  country  tz]rat  the#oers  who `=

I.

had  been  cl.edited  with  ttie  capture  of  the  assaL-.sin  had  Shot   8omeono _=±LS~e~=:±i~p_aL±±g£__ _ `

the  substitute  body  onto  the  goverrmerit  in  order  to  collect  the  reward.     It  was  said
------- ~=sJ --.-                 ~ -----. /  .---.---, r-'P--`

and by  many  believed  that  the  real  John  'i`/-likes  Booth had  escaped  to  the  Island  of

Ceylon.   to  Mexico,  to. Palestine.      Since  that  time  scores  of  imijossible  stories  of

the  escape.  subsequent  life  and  lonely  death  of  Booth  have  been  printed with  a wealth

of  circumstance  to  supp_,rt  them,  and  thousands  of  persons  may  be  found`espe.cially

in  the  South.  who  will  never   believe  that  Booth  perished  in  tz-ie  Garrett  barn.      All  of

this  in view  of theckt`t.EF flight,  capture.  and  identification details  brought

out  during  the  two  years  following  the  assassination  leads  one  to  believe  that  there

are  those who  have  a  sentinental`pref.3rQTce  for  fi:_t±,on  over  fact  and who  are  i]rone

to  a  belief  in  possibilities  Lajti;7i`t-hari `i;ar'6`b`;.biiities.      sugt est  to4#`#f:ssibiiity

which  ini,fit.J,ues  the  imagination and  they  accept  and propagate  it  as  gospel.  and proved

fact.      It  is  true,  unfortunately,  that  many  who  lack criticism  and  caution, and  I.ol-

1ow  faith  blindly  and without  reason  also  unconsciously  twist  facts  to  their  pl.e-

judices  and  partisa-flships.       It  ls  people  of  this  class    who  have  followed  and  sup-
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ported  the myth  makers,  the  charlatans  and pretenders  throughout  the  ages.    Depend  on

this.  dear  reader:    Iell  the  most  preposterous  tale  and  you will  almays  find  some  who

will  believe.      Repeat  it  often and  your  following will  grow.

Since  the  days  of  ITero.  whose  widely  doubted  suicide  gave  rise  to  many

impostors  throughout  the  Roman  Enpir©,  any  secreey  ol.  nystery  Surrounding  the  imprison-

ment,  assassimtlon or  disappearance  of  the  famous  and  infamous  has  stirred  the world's

' inagizration  and  caused marry  to  dispute  the  alleged  official  reports.      Each  of  these

many  ixpostors  had  a  following made  xp  of persons  with great  faith  but  little  I.eason.

There  is  the  story  of  Perkin Warbeck who.  at  the  time  Columbus  discovered

America,  mag  being  enteztained  all  over  J]urop®  as  Richard,  Duke  of York,  the  yoimger  of

the  two  sons  of  Edmard  IV,  both  of whom  history  says  were  murdered  in  the  'i`ower  of  Iiondon.

Through the  assistance  of  the  Scottish  mng.  James  IV.  a  noble  marriage  was  ariJanged.

and  thgland  m9  for  six years much upset  by  this  pr'etender  to  its  throne.    'y?arbeok,  befoi.e

his  death.  confessed  that  he  tBs  but  the  son  of  a poor  Flemish  burgher.      Those who  had

investigated  the  genesis  of  this  pretender  before  his  confession and were  in  possession

of  the  facts  were  not  believed  by  His  followers.  many  of whom were  wilfully  blinded  by

their  prejudice  against  the  then  reigriing  inglish ]dzig.

two  Centuries  later  we  have  the  .nystery  of  the  Man  in  the  Iron E`[ask,  whose

story  snpplied material  to  several  great  novelists.    For  many  a  year visitors<to  the  old

prison  on  the  Isle  of  Sainte  Marguerite  :r.tave  been  shom  the  masked man's  cell  and  regaled

with  tales  of  his  l`rmlrious  and mysterious  life,  w`nich  ended  in  1694.

It  is  said  that.  ixprisoned  ty I.ouis  XIV.  this  strange  personage  was  com-

polled  to  live  in  prison hidden  from recognition  ty  a mask with  steel  spring's.  but  was

treated  with great  deference  and  indulged with  the  daLlntiest  food  and  finest  raiment.

Vtho  was  he?      According  to  the  most  striking  and widely  disseminated  of  the  many  legends

and  the  one  supported  by  Voltaire,  the  masked prisoner  was  an  older  brother  of I.ouis.

but  of  doubtful  legitimacy.

Some  believed  that  h6 was  the  son  of  Oliver  Orontwell.  and  one  writer  went

to  the  ridiculous  extent  of  claiming  that  aL  son  born  of  t.ne  jF.asked  man  of nrirstery  and
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th®  failer's  drughter  mss  spirited  off  to  Corsica  and became  the  ancestor  of .the  great

Napoleon.      The most  likely and  best  authenticated  story  is  that  ne  mag  not  a  royal  per-

sonage  at  all.  but  Count€ Hattioli.  the minister  of  an  Italian prince.  and a  dangerous

character  by  reason  of his  intrigues.

Another  century  passes.  and we  have  the  nystery before  which  those  of  the

past  pale  into  insignifica,nco  -  that  of  the Lost  Da,uphin,  and  the  forty  claimants,  thirty-

nine  of  whom.  of  necessity.  rystys.t  have  been  liars.      These  without  exception have  brought

forth most  amazing  legends,  myths.  and  traditions  of  the  continued  existence  of persons

supposed  to  be  dead.

After  Louis  XVI  and Ei!ario Antoinette  paid  the  penalty  ixposed  ty  the  Revolu-

tion.  their  son  I.ouis,  a  boy  i,en  years  of age.  one  alleged  to  have  died  January  5,  1795,

in  the  Texple  and  to  have  been  buried  in  the  cemetery  of  Ste.  }£arguerite.    Rumor  soon

ran  through  the  world  of  fashion  t-nat  the  grave  in  Ste,I.{arguel.ite  i-ield  tit.e  .oody  of  an  un-

1mown  child,  who  three  days  before  his  death was  substituted  for  the  Prlnoe  b3r  Royalist

plotters  with  the  comivance  of  the  guards.      It  was  claimed  that  the  P.evolutionists

learned  of the  substitution  and watched  all  roads  lead.ing  out  of  I?ranc®  for  liouis.   but  in

vain.      Tfie  next  forty years  averaged  a  prince  a  year  and  France  was  often  in  a  quandary

about  the  claims  of  her  numerous  would-be  rulers.        Among  the  forty mag  Jean l[arie  Herva-

goult.  son  of  a  tailor.  whom many  persisttj.d  in  belie`+ting  to  be  the  I.oat  Dauphin  even

after  he  confessed his  real  identity.    He  died  in  1815  and  a new  pretender  appeared  in  the

person  of  AEathurin  Bruneau.  a  shoemaker.  who  is  saLid  to  have  died  in  ijrison  in  1822.     It

wa,a  eleven  years  later  that  there  was  im.prisoned  in  raris,  IIouts  Hebert,  alias  Riohemont.

who  had  been claiming  in  the  ;riighmays  and  tywa57s  o±.  France  that  be  was  Louis  |WII.

Ehe  United  States  and  GemagHr,  however.  brought  forth  the  fro  most  pretentiotis

pretelrders  to  the  French  throne.-  in  E1©azer  Tt'illiams  and  lfarl  '',,£/illiam  RTaundorfl'.   the  first  an

kyiscopal missio]]ary  to  the  American  Indians.  the  second a catchmakor  of  Spandati.  Prussia.

and  the  founuer  of  a  new  religious  faith.    =iomantic  indeed  is  the  story  of  the  ,-`-merican

claimnt,  who  as  a  `Jen-year-old  boy  is  said  to  have  been  left  by  two  French  Catholic  priests

with a  half-breed  Ig.oquois  chief  named  Thomas  +`i'i'illiams.  and  to  have  been  brought  up  by  him
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near  Ifake  George,  }Hev  York.  with  his  other  cjiildl-en,  as  Eleazer.

me  bey's  memory  had  been  ixpaired` ty  illness.  and when  left  with  the

¥fi/illiamses  he \€S'as  in a  condition  of  iialf  imbecility  and  his  recollections  of  the  past  were

spasmodic  and  confHsed.       His  half-Indian  brotziers  were  amazed  and  Sometimes  frightened  by

what  they  considered  a  demented  imagination -  daydreans  of  gilded  halls  and  princely  courts.

Funds  for  E1®azer.s  educa,tioa w-ire  furnished  by  parties  unrmcirm,  and  withont  doubt  he  was

the  scion  of  some  French  family,  hidden  away  in  the  /rmeric&n wilderness  for  re.±sons  lmown

only  to  those  who  brought  him  to  our  shores.      Ho  effort  w:is  ever  made  ty  `t=./illiams  himself  to

gain  recognition  as  the  Da,uphin.  and  as  far  as  oj.n  be  learned.  his  life  was  above  reproach.

This  carmot  be  said  of  the  Prussian  pretender.  I`'farl  t¥;/illiam  }Taundorff,  who

manaEied  to  F.eep  his  name  before  ,=mrope  for  many  years  and  even.i,-`+-ent  so  far.   it  is  stated.   as

to  wound  himself  to  gain  sympat`ry  in  an  effol.t  to  ijrove  an  attempted  assassination.

He  told.  as  did many  of  the  forty.  most  likely  stories  of his  escape  from

France  as  the  banphin.  and  pos§iBly  gained  a  greater  number  of  partisans  t?lan  any  of  the

otini=rs.     A;'any  of  these  still  believed  in  him  after  stories  `.¢.--3re  i.`ublished  showin8`  that  he  was

a  swindler  and  counterfeiter.      He  was  eventtrally  expelled  from  LS`.r&ace  and  died  in  +iolland

in  1845.

As  recently  as  Efarch  26,  of  this  Veal.,  a  blind representative  of  the  Naundorff

family,   "Louis,  Prince  de  Bourbon."  according  to  the  Hew  York  Herald  I_r±=b}}g;ng  Paris  Bureau,

entered  suit  in the  i;]rezicb  courts  against  the  pubJ.ish©rs  of an  erioyclopedia  which  referred  to

his  pretensions  as  the  grandson  o±'  the  Dauphin  as  "1ntriguery.''      The  r©i:iort  states  that

the  blind prince's  personal  appearance  is  sti.&ngely  like  that  of  tile  Bourbons  of  the  18th

Century.

Articles  and books  galore  nave  been written  by  devotees  of  both Williams  and

Haundorff  supporting  t,heir  claims.  and  strangely. enough  they  carry  conviction.    Howevel..  only

one  can be  true.  if  either  is.      Even  today  there  is  a  pretender.  a  lieutenant  in  the  L]rench

colonia,I  army.  who  is  recognized  by  the  Royalists  of  France  as  the ,€-randson  of  Iiouis  IVII.

the  Lost  Dauphin who,   it  is  claimed,   escaped  to   ^mgland  aI-id  tziere  ended  his  da.ys.

missia  of  a  century ago has  supplied  a  delightful  example  of  the  human pen-
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chant  for  mahing  legend  on the  slightest  pretext.    Alexander  I.  grandson  of  Catherine  the

Great.  so  the  story goes.  took a  passive  part  in  the  assassination  of  Czar  Paul.  his  mad

father.  and  in  expiat.ion  decided  many years  later  to  becom.e  dead  to  the  world  and  spend  the

remainder  of his  life  as  a monk.      Suddenly,  taking  the   npl.ess.  his  physician  and  a.  few

personal  sej:'vants.  Ale2rander.1au®  in  the  autumn  of  182j.  hastened  to  a  small  torn  in  trio

Crimea.      He  had  announced  that  he  needed  rest  and  quiet.

Soon  in  St, Potersburg   bulletins  were  received  of  the  i:inperor's  illness,  and  trien

came  one  annotmcing  his  death.      A  body  was  rcturmed  to  the palace  and  buried  in  great  state  in

the  last  resting place  of  the  Czars.      Several  years  later  it  was  leam©d  that  the  Express  had

purchased  her mourning  garments  in Moscow  on  the way  South while  the  ELperor was  still  in  good

health,

The  second  stop  in  the  legend  was  that  the  young  Czar  Nicholas  I,  Alexander's

brother  and heir.  for  a  period  of marry  years  conducted.  a  secret  correspondence  in a nysterious

Code  with a  strange  and most  devout  mozik  in  a  small,  farcaway  Siberian monastery.    Legend  has

it  that  about  1840  Nicholas  hastened  to  this  distant  man  of  God,  who  was  111.  and  for  four

hours  vas  closeted alone with him.  no  one  hearing  a word  that  passed  between  them.    A  few  days

later  the  monk mas  gathered  to  his  fathers  and  it  is  said  that  RTicholas  was  sorely  grieved.

Just  `oefore  the  late war.  research  stu.dents  worHng  in  the  Russian  Impel`ial

I.ibrary  claimed  to  have  discovel.ed  that  the  handwriting  of  the  secr'et  letters.  which had  been

preserved.  oorrespond®d with  that  of  Ale:cander's  state  papers.      The war  halted  these  re-

searches,  and unless  the  Bolshevists  have  better  preserved  tie  records  of  the  Inp®rial

I,ibrary  than.  the  repor.ts  would  indicaite.  trio  fate  of Alera,nder.  whom  Napoleon  claini.ed was  the

greatest  dlplouat  of all  Llirope,  will  ever  remain legendary.

H[al.a  have  been  the  Chief producers  of  the  situations  out  of which  have  grown

these  legendary  escapes  and  substitutiozis,  and  the  Great  War  ls  no  exception.    Hthat  became  of

I,ord KltcheEer.  the greatest  British  soldier  of his  tlmo.  and did  the  Czar  of  all  the  Russias

and  his  family  perish  by  the  hands  of  their  Bolshevik  enemies?

l[entioning  Lord  Kitchener  revives  the  story  told  of  Sir  Hector MCDonald.  wfro

was  with  Kitchener  in  his  Egyptian campaiLms.    Sir  Hector.  "Fis'hting  I.Tac."  as  he  was

popu|a|I|y  ea,lied  -one  of  the  few Privalte  Soldiers  in  the  British  Any  to  rise  to  the  rank
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of general  -was  sent  to  corrmamd  the  troops  in  Ceylon.    Considerable  criticism  arose  as

to  his  administration  and  grave  charges  were  made  against  him  in  ingland.    Hastening home

he  stopped  in Paris  and  there  comitted  suicide  in lEarch,  1903.    Soon  legend  stepped  into

the  scene  with  the  claim  t}iat  the  suicide  was  a  trick  to  keep  Sir Hector  from  the  necessity

of  facing  his  accus®rs  and  that  the  dead body  of  someone  else  mag  interred  in his  stead.

The  RussoJapanes® War  was  the  theater.  for  the  neat  act.      General  Nogi  mag  Sir Hector  in

p®I.son.      thdoubtodly  this  appa,rently  absurd  story  6ould  easily  have  been  disproved,  but  Japan

was  a  long,  long way  off ,  and  t'..7eneral  Nogi  was  little  known  to  the  outside  world  until  after

his  brilliant  exploits  in  the  reduction  of  Port  Arthur.  and  the  capture  of Mulrden placed  his

nan.a  among  the  great  mar  gods.       In  act3ordance with  the  traditions  of  old  Japan.  he  committed

hara-]dri  on  the  death  of  the  Japanese  =anperor  in  1912.    Ilo  and  Sir  Hector-.  had  suicide  in

comri.on.  if not  their  identities.

In  1916.  Lord  Kitchener  set  sail  on  the  cruiser  Hampshire  on  a mllltaLry mission

to  Russia.      Official  i.eport  says  the boat  while  passing  through  the  Orlmey  Islams,  off  the

north  of  Scotland,  was  destroyed  on  June  5  by an unswept  German mine  and  that  nearly  all

on  board  wol.e  lost.  among  the number.  Lord ratchener.    Legend  says  this  is  not  true.  triat  the

boat  went  dour  but  Kitohener  was  among  the  few  saved.    Stories  were  circulated  that  ho  landed

on  LP.ussian  soil  in  safety.       It  vas  believed  that  ''K  of  K"  bore  a  c`narmed  life.    On many

occasions  he  had  miraculously  escaped  .f±eath,  twice  at  the  hands  of  assassins  and  once  in

the  frontiine  trenches  in  France.      1fany  could.  not  or  would  not  credit  his  tragic  death.

The  latest  ''I.evelation''  is  that  Kitchener's  body  was  vahhed up  and  buried  by  fishermen  on

one  of  the  Scandinavian  islands.

In  the  Spring  of  1926  the  Soviet  goverrment.  through  the  Iieningrad Krasnayq

Gazetta..aclmowledged  as  authentic  the  story  of  the  execution  of  t`ne  Czar,  Nicholas  11.  the

Czarina.  the  Czarevitch and  the  four  Grand  Duchesses.  in  July.  1918.  in  the  Ipatieff  house

\
at  Ekaterinburg.      It  is  unlih-ely  that  this  will  destroy  the  numerous  legends  that  the

fhissian  royal  family  is  still  alive.  for  tbe majority  of  the  Russian  peasants  believe  that  `\\  ,

the  ''Little  J!`ather"  survives  and again will  be  their  mler.

There  are  those  who  are  convinced  that  the  Royal  f

`Jfj-     I
ily  is  living  incognito
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Newspaper  headlines  informed us  about  three  years  ago  that  one  of  the  Grand

Duchesses  had  escaped  and iras  on  her  way  from  Vladiv-ostock  to  the  Uhited  States.    Phus  far

she  has  not  materialized.      Possibly  she  was  turned  ba,ck  by  the  fate  of her  royal  fat-nor

Dane  Rumor  repo`rted.  had  been  compelled  to  work  his  way  over  as  an  oiler  on  an Amel.ican

freighter  in  1920.    And.  according  to  a  recent   story  in  the  }Tew  York  fJ]imes.  a  young woman

with deep-blue  Slavic  eyes.  I.ed-broom hair.  and a  brtiised  mouth  that  smiles  only  on one  side.

is  dying  in a private  hospital  in  Berlin.    She  sa,ys  she  is  the  youngest  daughter  of  the  late

Czar  lFTicholas.   tbe  Grand  Duchess  .Anasta`sia.

These znany  legends  suritounding  the  disappearance  of Lprinces,  potentates,  the

great  and near  great.  are  not  astonishing when  it  is  realized  that  they  are  kept  alive  b,y

faith.  by people wanting  to  Delieve.      They  illustrate  the  irrepressible  vitality  of

pleasirig myths.      A  story with  the  element  of mystery  is  alwa:rs  most  intriguing.  especially
j where  it  surrounds  a  royal  personage.

Many  claimants  come  formard  because  of  the  pecuniary and  social  advantages

to  be  gained.      There  is  then  the  other  Class  of  pretenders w`no  are  afflicted with  a  type  of

mania  which  Causes  them to  confess  crines  `-a- d  identities  not  their  oun.    Police  depart-

ments  are  confronted  almost  daily with persons  of  this  type.

We  have  also  those  about  whose  birth  there  i8  some  nystery,  who  gra;+dually

build  lap  legends  which  they  themselves  believe.    For  instance.  the  Case  of a westerm  girl

who  became  convinced  that  She  was  a  Qutghter  of  FI.ench  nobility-whc)  had  been  left  with  a

woodsman's  family.    About  six years  ago  she  persuaded  the  editor  of  an  old  and  consorvativ®

magazine  that  her  olaim8 were  valid.  and he  published an unusual  diary which she  pro-

fessed  to  have written  as  a  child.      This  diary  contained  b'rench phrases  and words  that

would  not  ordinarily  acme  within  the  scope  of  learmlng  of  a woodsman's  daughter.    Her

parents.  however.  coatradioted  her  story  and  of±Jered  proL`f  that  she  was  their  oun  daughter.

when  dope  flends  have  taken  an  over.-dose  of  some  n@rootio  and  a9  a  result  are
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dellriouB.  thqy  are prone  to  confess  to  crimes  committed  by  others  and  to  claim  different

identities..     This  mos  the  Case  with  David  George,  the  -inid,  Omahona,   suiol¢e  o±.1905.

who  two  years  previously.  while  imder  the  influence  of an  overdose  of morphine.  claimed  that

he was  John Wilkes  Booth.  the  assassin  of  A.braham Lincoln.  and who  told aa  entertaining  story

of how he  escaped  from  Washington  on  the  fatal  night.    His  Claims  to  in faEry will  be  dis-

cussed more  in  detail  1n  a  subsequent  chapter.

There  is  far greater  interest  in John \'/ilkes  Booth  escaped  than  in  Joha Wilkes

Booth  Captured  in  the  Garrett  barn. for  about  him

!€¢€-`,,b  -a?=i.€\>
JJes-==ar`  i-:  `-^  `

will  always  hover  that  air

of nyst6.ry,  of  uncertainty,  of  romance.  to  fll'e  the  imagination,  and  as  long as 'there  is

nystery and  und6rtainty  there  will  be  lost  heirs  and  ro}7al  pretenders  and we  shall  have

tjiese  peculiar  instanc ;a  of  marvelous  fiction.    And  just  as  long as  people  are  too  prone

to  intellectual  laziness  to  ask  or  search  for'  sensible  proof will  there  be  those  who  will

believe  t.riese wild  tales  -and  the wilder  the  tale`  the  stl.onger  the  belief.

m®  Wilkes  Booth  legendary  escape  ls  the  only  one  in  the  thited  States

which has  gro`m  to  proportions  ocmparable  to  #urope's many  times  told  taleBxarflthongh

the  chapters  of  this  book describi¥..t±;B;.e „:i,i,t¥fatj,f>gursuit ®  Capture®  identification

scrlptlons  of eriibits and substantiatingand burial  of Booth are  filled with

testimony taken uter oath when tfa memorie9^::rfah duri]]g the two years  inediately
QA

:ORE:¥t¥!l::=t,t¥thp¥T:::=tHi[±:fJT:¥nrf#,;?e!:,hryedi+:r(ife€
War  Stanton,  Secretary  of  State  Seowird.  General  C{, CEAugur  oommnding  the  Department  of

Washington.   The  Uhlted  States  War  Department.   the  Federal  S®cl.et  Service.  and  tb®  officers

and men  pursuing  the  assassin  ezitered  into  a  vast  conspiracy  to  allow him  to  escape    ln

orcLer  to  make  Andrew  Johnson  PI.esident  and  to  collect  the  remard  offered  for  John Ti'i'ilkes

Booth  dead  or alive.      Marry  of  the  faithful  followers  of  the  various  Booth nyths  have

veneered  then with  plausibility.  r¢=mance  and nystery  and  no  amount .of  material  or  documen-

tary  evidence will  ever  convince  them  brat  their  legends  are  but  entertaining  fiction.

/gofo£¥ escaped appeared in Hrfu
One  of  the  first  of  the published runors` that

L¥±:=L±:==:±±±±±=±±±==±±:±E±±=i=£i€4pfrhgEt=sftopry=]t±f;£d  that  John  ','Jilkes  Booth  had  been

e:#:;:';;fffrferi;;i;i;::;:i;;:::::##:;;ife:::r=
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To   the  j±ditor  of   the   I`'ew  York  Times.

|i+ew  York,   fThursi-lay,   Jam..    10.    1867.

CL    }'frogivhaiha     ayftrfe
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/rsiace  rl}y  arrival  hgg;qu or.  the  5th  inst.   I  have  been  infomed  it

is   the  belief  of.  a  number   of   individuals   in  triis   'Jity   and  els`e\where   that

J.  Yj.ilkes  Booth,   the  conspirator  and  assassin,   st.ill  exists;   and  that   the

man  who  was   shot   in  the  barn  by  his  pursuers.   and  who  was   supposed  to  be

Booth,   was   a   i]ersol]  i`v'ho  riacL  been  an  accomplice   in  the   conspiracy,   arfu

strongly  resembled  jJooth.
„

mis  has   reminded  me  of.   an  incident  `rthich  calne  under  .rngt  notice

in  Calcutta.   British,   Inc?.ia.  while   stopi.ing   there  during   the  month  of.  July,

1866.
•,'

Two  gentlemen  `'7ere   discussing   the  mel.it,s   of   some  of   the   lea(}ing

Conspirator.s   ii-I   the   &Ssassination   oi.   o`If   late   lament,ed   Dresid3r.`t.      One   ol.

them,   a,pLoarently. a  man   ct±-more   th,:n  c,rdinary   intelli€,Yen.ce   and`   of   decided.1.v

strong   Southern  proclivities.  was  very  eloquer,tl.`r   defending   d.   '\T,7ilfes  P,ooth,

John  I+:.   Surratt.  Payne,   fA`.tzerodt,   I:udd,   and   others.     E±s  adversary.   a  gentle-

man  from  Boston,  l\i{ass.   and  evidentl}7   a  Strong  Union  man.   made  use   of  so}re

bittel.   sarcasm  when   spe&Tring  o±.   them:   and  said,   among   other   things`,   t?-ia,t.

in  his   apinion,   ''any  man  callin£`   himself.   an  +`Lmerican.   whct  s}7mpathized  `-7ith

Booth,   deserved  the  same  i.ate.t'

/The  same  fa.te!-\  repeated  the  Southerner.     /I  will   lay   a -wag.`er

o±.  I.ive  hundred  pounds   sterling   that  John  1,'/ilkes  Ecioth,  who  assa,ssinated

President  Linco,1n,   is  alive  and   irj  €;ood  heelth   at   the  pre:ent   time;   and

agree   tc  I.urnish  proof.  o±.   it  v/ithin  six  mont,hs.b

"i  accept  the  wager,`  #n±a  was  the   rejoinder  o±.  the  other  par.t:H

and,   both  being  men  of  means,   the  mono:7  was   soon  forthcomin£``,   and  deposited



fiEEi 1`,

:,   ill

in  the  hands  of  the  proprietor  of  the  hotel  to  await  the  I-inal  decision.

" Curiosity  proxpted  me  to  inquire  the  name  of  the  party  whose

strange  offer  had  been  so  readily  accepted;   and  was  ir,formed  he  was  no

other  than  the   late  notorious  rebel  pirate,   I,ieut.   `,..t''illiam  I.ral.tin  Tolbert.

of  Shenandoah  notoriety.   (formerly   of  Troy,   Ohio,   but  more   recentl:7   of   this

city. )   and  who   is   at  present  master  o±.   the   ship  Ocean  j3ird.

''   '`,that  coul(i  have   influenced  him  to   maize   a  -bet   oi.   I.ive  hundred

pounds  upon  a  thing   so  atsurd,   am  vrnich  he  must  eventually  sacrifice,
//

has  been  a  puzzle   to  me,   and  must   be  solved  b}'   a  wiser  heat.

/, €i±±¥rs --I .  €=====EEL . /,
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andleeamedrlE±L±Bee+e&EPREg]±±±£+±£emaaedfaFe-HedraEd.e©n.Thisstorywasapparently

never  fully  investigated  and wha,tever  circumstantial  evidence  there  may  have  been  to  sus-

tain  the  statements  in  the  lettel.  was  never  disclosed.

It  even  `ma,s  alleged  that  the  ]mn who  killed  the  President  was  not  John Wilkes

Booth.     This  ms  in March  of  1866  or  1867.       (Before  release  of  Jeff  Davis  in l{ay,1867.;

King  stated  that  his  return  to. U.  S.  "s  to  offeot  Buck release. II.C.B.  page  59,)    ineiIThere
t,5st,k..st.rtT{,_`.€

appeared  3}qo  in  the I.ouisville  capers  (The Louisville  Pem3crat  and the  Louisville  Qiirrigr)

the  statenent  of a inn named  Sterling King who  had  been arrested  about  the  mlddlo  of March

char£~red  with  having  stolen  a horse  and bugg3r  fran  the  propl.1etor  of  a  Cincirmati  livery

stable.      After  his  comlttment  to  i-ail.  mag  confessed  that  he  aLnd  not  Booth mL..s  the  rna,n who

had  killed Abraham I.incoln.        According  to  newspa,per  reports  RIng  claimed  that  on  the

Bight  of  the  assassination he  had  entered Ford's  theatre  as  an5r  other  person.  purchasing a

ticket  and paying  for  it.    He  said  that  he  dad  entered  the  President's  box and  shot  him

with a  single,barl.el  pistol,  which  he  let  fall  at  the  time  he  leaped  from the  box.    He  gave

as  his  reason  for  using  a  single-bari~`el  pistol. \that  he  mss  compelled  to  leave  it  behind

him.  and  if  it  had  been a  revolver  tbose  in  the  box micht  have  used  it  against  him.

He  furtner  said  that  after  he  shot  the  President  and  leaped  from  the  box,  he

passed  by  several  persons.   ''but  one  of whom he  knew.  miss  Iaura  Keene",  but  that  ''she  did

not  ]aiow  him."        .Jflwilkes  Booth.  according  to  Klng's  statenent,'has  ln  the  rear  of  the

theatre  awaiting with horses."      Fron  the  vicinity  of Ford's  Theater he  declared  that  ne

went  to  the  residence  of  Secretary  Seward,  and  after  fol'clng` an  entrance made  an attack

upon  the.Secretary.  cutting  him  ln  the  throat  with  a  bowie-]mife.`   According  to  the  story

Klng's  only  regret  seemed to  be  that  he  had not  killed  the  Secretary.      He  claimed  that

there  vtras  another  person  in  the  afl`air  who  had  not  then been  appr®hendod  who  was  to  have

killed  Secretary  Staaton.  but who  failed to  fulfill  his  pledge.

King  denied  the  statement  that  Booth had  anything  to  do  with  the  killing.,  with
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the  ®xcaption  of assisting  him  to  mst=e  his  escape  from  the  City  of Washington.    me  news-

paper  accounts  said  that  mng  ''in  41is written  statement,  which  is  now  in  the  hands  of

the  military"  gave  the  route  he  had  purstied after  leaving Washington.      In  this  he  Claimed

that  the  man  Hlled  in  the  Garrett  ban,  and who  was  said  to  have  b.jen  Booth,  was  a

prisoner who  escaped  from  an  Ohio  prison.      He  said  t.mt  he  had  gone  ''in  company  with  Booth.

from \tJashington  to  Canada.  and  from  thence  to  the  Island  of  Cuba."  and  that  ''his  object  in

returning  to  the  thaited  States  mag  for  the  purpose  of  releasing Jeff  Davis."

He  declared  that  Lfrs, Sun.ratt  ]mew nothing  of  the  conspiracy,, although he

confessed  that  the  parties  who  planned the  af;'air  met  regularly  at  her  house  and  that

he  vas  stopping  there  "some  ten  or  twelve  days  previons  to  the  execution  of  the  plot."

"We  give  the  above  statenent  of  Klng'r,I  said  The  Louisville  Demgcrat.,"twithout

vouching  for  the  tmth  of  same.  though  there  are  some  plausible  circumstances  oormeoted

with  his  statement,  and  it  would  armear  that  he  had  some  conneetion  or  lmowledge  of  the

plot.      His  confession has  been  sent  to  17ashington  to  be  acted  upon  ty  the  President."

ghe  nee+'spaper  story  states  that  on+the  Friday  following  tbe  confession  King

"finding .that  his  statenent  was  likely  to  get  him  into  a very  serious  difficulty.  determine.d

to  put  am  end  to  his  miserable  existence,  and having  obtained a  small  pen]mife.  ''he  opened

the  veins  of his  left  arm.  and would  ha-v~e  bled  to  death.  had  it  not  been  that  the  attexpt

mas  discovered  by his  cellmate.  and  an alarm given.        The  story  also  contained  the  state-
',I

ment  tliat  King  during  the war  had  "figured  in  both armies  and  had  `oeen  ']convicted  by  a

military  co:omission  in  each and  sentenced  to  death."      King  claimed  that  his  motive  for

making  the  Confession vas  that  ''there were  those  in  'J/ashington who  lmew him.''  and  since  his

name  and  the  fact  of  his  apprehension  had  toeen  published  it  vas  useless  I.or  him  to  attempt

fur.thor  concealment.    This  story  has  as  much  foundation  in  fact.as  the  other  Booth nyths

and  for  that  reason has  been  repeated.      The newspapers  first  publishing King's  confession
ri"

\,-I        ,

were  convinced  that  he had  concocted  the  tale  for  the  purpose,,. securing  the  release  of himself

and  two  other  pfisoners  t'here  in  fail.  who  said  that  they also  ]m©w  something  of  the

assassination.      They  had  figured  that  if  they were  turned  over  to  the military  authorities,

the  charges  then  resting against  them would  be  dropped  and  the  new  ones  not  being possible

of  proof would  eventually  result  in  freedom.
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A newspaper clipping  to  be  found  in the  I,inooln  Scrap  Book,  Congressiona,I  I,ibrary.

WaLshington.  D.a.(pp  96-97)  contains  a  statement  ptiblished within  two  or  three  years  after  the
E=

Civil  War  that  ''ghe  St  Louis  I)enocrat~  publishes  a  letter  from  a gentleman,  for whose  character

it  vouches.  which  nap_.ates  that  an AlabamaL  I.efugee  told  the  writer  that  he  believed  J. Wllkes

Booth Bag  alive,  for  the  reason  that  when  in Washlzigton  he  ent®rtalned  a  beggar  one  night,  who,

after  writing a  note,  went  outside  and  held  the  following  conversation with  somer--One  who  met

him.:     Some  one  aslrod  him  if  it  vas  ready.    He  replied.   "Yes.  what  news?"  and was  answered.

"None:   only  Ltru Johnson wishes  you  to  rna:.:e  haste.      He  says  he  camot  bl'eathe  easy  imtil  you

are  on  board  the  vessel.''      ".And  no  doubt  he  wishes  the  vessel  znay  founder."  mos  zqy  guest's

reply.  mther hoarsely and  scarcely  audible;  but  he  conti"ed.  ''1 rmist  be  off  in  the morning.

so  farewell.  Jack."

After  the  begEi:ar  `nad  departed  his  host  picked  up  some  scraps  of  paper  on  the

floor.  pasted  them  together.  discovered  that  they in.ade  a  note  of  cypher.  of which.  after  a

long while.  he  discover.ed  the  key.  and  published  it  as  follows:

t'Dr.  Friend:       I  shall  ever  romenber  your  kindness.    The  J  D  Gover]arnent  carmot

aid me  row.  and  if  I  fail  to  escape.  God  only  haows  my  fate.  and .:y-our  arm will  be  powerless.

If you  succeed  ln your  part.   I  shall  return;  otherwise,  never.    Yes,   I  leave  tomorrow.

J®    VI1®    8®,,
''Youps  in  lit.a  and  death
''June  lst.  1865."

The Atlanta  Constitution  for  Sunday,  July  30,  18936published a  story  dated---=  I:=*,->  =-  i  ---.`.~  ,-` ,-_5-i -~,,i

July  29th  fron Yoamm,  germs,  1n which their  correspondent  oorments  on what  he  terms  "a

Strange  account  of  Booth's  cormeetion,  or  rather  'lack¢  of  conriection, with  the  ass&ssination,"

given  out  by  "Major  Sidney  Smith. of  Dallas."

According  to  the writer rajor  Sidney  Smith's  story  which  had  been published

recently  in  a  Stt fouls  Newspaper was  to  the  offec±.  that  Booth mss  in Richiond,  Va.,  with

friends  on  the  evening of  the  assassination  of  President  Lincolni  and  that.  upon hearing

that  he  vas  accused  of  the  bloody  act.  he= did  the  unlikely  and  foolish  thing`  of  fleeing  fl.oL

a  perfect  alibi.  from  the  instant  ability  to  present  himself  to  tbe  federal  corn..ander  in

Rioinond  and prove  the  ptrysical  lxpossibility  of  jiis  having  been  the  assassin.  he  took  flight
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ty  horse  to  Charleston.  sailed to  Europe  and  remained  a  fugitive,  fearful  wanderer  on  that

continent  -whether  already  dead  or yet  alive, -  the in.ajor  is  unfortunately  still  ignorant.
'''i'tho  did  kill  IIincoin  then?

''Phe in.ajor  has positive  infor]ration that  it  vas  a  semi-insane  lieutemnt  of

Quantrell's  famous  guerrillas  who  ''left  T`ichmond.   stole  into  the  city  of  Washington  disguised

as  a  farmer  and  killed  President  Lincoln."      He  escaped  to  the  south,  as  the  story  goes.  and

died  in  seoluBion  some  years  ago.

"How,then.  did  Booth's  Dame  get  mixed  in  with  the  assassination?

''The  major  says  it  vas  due  to  the  vengefulness  of  a  young womn  in  the  theatre

comrjanies who  had  been  in  love  with  Booth  and abandoned  by him.    In  the  general  paralysis  of

the  dread  transaction  in  the  thcatfe  she  recognized  a  suf±.icient  general  I.esemblance  of  the

assassin  to  Booth  to  give  her  the  inspil.atioq  to  charge  the  crime  upori him  and  the  infuriated

people  immediately  col.roborated her  chars.L.  and  1:iut  the  oditm  upon  the  i"iocent  object  of  her

malice.''        The  Constitrtion  Correspondent 's  ironic  comm.ent  is,MA  very  unique  and  novelistic

theory,  indeed.  but  it  vanishes  into  the  most  a`osurd  grotesquerie  of  invention when  brought

to  the  to`dchstcme  of  facts."

Is  ..  wlLKas  Boom ALlvE?
=..-_  -  _

Chris  Rltter.  a  Boon  Companion,  Assorts  ThG,t  TJe  Is
_                _  _    ---

I  Affirms  He  Is  jinos,   the  Great  South  fhaerican  Actor

/y

'!

=-
Ed  Fox  \7as  the NIan  Iflled  for  Booth at  RIchter's  Barn_-,---

Some  Corroborative  Facts  Indorsing  Ritter's  Revival  of  an  Old  Story

These  were  the  heal-;.lines  of  a  story  printed  in  The  C]iicago  Journal.  January  51.

1897  based  on#^TiLSL£;`t+c£C=om chderson,  Indiana,  the±aE=:±±e w-nich  led  off with  the

startling  quotation:
'"an.  I  have  killed I.incoln;  I  ha.v-e  this  night  done  a great  deed  for hlmanlty.

Da,vid,  will  you  stay with me?"      The  Clock in  the  imer  I.ooms  on  the  thil.d  floor  of  the  old

Ba,cific  hotel  at  Washington.  which were  then  the  scenes  of  the  council  of  the  nights  of  the

Golden  Circle,  pointed  to  10  o'clock.    The  date  vas  April  14  -the  tim.a  was  ni€rht  -a  nig`ht

which went  into  histol.y  as  cme  of  the  ''darkest"  in  the  events  attending  the  grc,at  struggle

_ rferi#
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irriliich mas  theri  on between  the  north  and  the  south.

"At  St`Mary's  hospita,I  in  this  cit}-,='I.ead  the  Anderson  dispatch, jtozi  one  of  the

widite  beds.  lies  Christopher  C\Ritter,  who  came  here  three  moaths  ago  from  tynthiana.  Ify.

I,ife  is  passing anrasr.  and  in  his  last  moments  he  tells  a  story which will  stl'engthen  the

belief  that  John Wilkes  Booth.  the  slasrer  of  Abraham  I.incoln.  is  yet  alive.      The  story

is  a L!ost  renarkable  one  and  there  are  cormectictns  which makeS  it  not  only  col'roborate  with

historical  data,  but  find¥ ample  indorsement.

''Prior  to  his  ad:vmt  in the  interesting part  of American history  Ritt®r's  life

is  a long and  interesting story.    It  is  cut  to  an  outline.  but  it  is  sufficient  to  know  that

his  grandfather was  made  a  Gemian nobleman in  the  first  part  of  the  century  for  great  valor

when  Napoleon's  star was  in  the  zenith.    IIis  father,  however.  mas  exiled  for  being  a  member  of

a  revolutionary  society  morn  as  the  Sons  of  jireedom.  but  was  later  restored  to  his  estates  and

royalty  through the  kind graces  of  Princess  Olga  or  Russia.  who  was  then  in  tbe  pupil  of King

Wilhe]m's  eye.        Young  Bitter  was  mised  in  the  German military  service  and  after  a  long  series

of  incidents  met  John T/ilkes  Booth  in  Stuttgart.      rmany,  in  1862.  when  he  was  then  18  years  of

age.      There  Bitter  fell  in  love with a  Concert  singer,  Miss  rmoth.  whose  father.  together wi'th

Carl  Schurz  and  a man who  later  be.;are  prominent  in  Illinois  politics.  had  been  banished  with

his  father  from  the  German  empire  for  being  identified  with  the  Order  of  the  Sons  of  Freedom.

Booth was  there  under  an  assumed  name  and  in  the  inter(`,,.st  of  the  confederate  states.    He   fell

in  love  with Miss  moth's  sister  and  he  and young  Rit`cr  became  inseparable.    Booth  revealed

to young  fitter  a gloriotis  picture  of  the  fight  of  the  south against  the north  and  finally

revealed  his  identity  to  the  young  German.

_R±I_TEE _A_s_ _A_ ±O¥F_anERA_TjE!  OFFI_a_in.

"Being a master  of military  instruction,  RItter  became wildly  infatuated with  the

idea  of  accoxpanying  Booth hone,  and  laid  the matter  before  his  father.  but  the  latter  had

just  returned  fron  nis  exile  to  the  thited States  and he  \'ras  a  northern man at  heart.    IIe  for-

forbade  his  son  to  lea.ve  Germany,  but  the  latter  finally  succeeded  in  getting  a  passport

through  another  mme  and  shipped  to  Baltirtore  and vas  there  met  by  Bocjth.  who  took  him  to

Cincirmati-and  then  to  I.exington,  where  he  enlisted  in  the  confederate  anny  and vras  made  an

officer.      He  was  wounded  in  the  South  three  months  afterward  and  returned  later  to  Gerunny
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to  get  .$12.000 which  his  mother  had  left  him.      He  returned  to  Baltimore  and.1andc~d  there

lfarch  9.  1865.  just  thirty-five  da5;-s  prior  to  the  assassimtion  of Abraham Iiincoln.    Ho

vas  met  ty  his  companion,   Booth,  who  VI=Ls  playing  there  at  the  time.    He  accompanied  Booth

to  Was`£`jington,  arriving  there  on  the  5d  of  April.

He  virus  then  taken  ty  Booth  into  the  third  story  of  the  old  Pacific  hotel  and  into

the  rooms  which were  the  qual.tors  of  the  rmights  of  the  Golden  Circle.    There  he  met  many

notable  persons.  among  them.  he  saps.  Edwin  Booth.       On  '6he  lath  `ne  -iteoan.e  a menb±r  of  the

Golden  Jircle  by  special  dispensation.  though  he  was  then  six  months  under  age.      He  was  con-

ducted  throug-.h  by  John t'i'ilkes  Booth  and  it  vres  the  custom  for  the  two  thus  affiliated  to  be

joined  together  by  a  speciaLl  vow  as  "Jonathan"  and  "David,"  and with  daggers at  hearts  were

sworn  to  stand  by  each  other  under  any  and  all  circtmstances  for  a  i]eriod  of  thirty years.  as

well  as  to  fulfill  all  obligations  to  the  order.      Bitter  soon  found  that  there  -.,ijas  a  circle

within  this  circle,  and  the  next  night  he w4s  asked  to  join  it.  it  being  explained  that  the

purL`jose  of  this  order was  to  kidnap  the  president  and  take  him  to  an  old  chate&u  out  of

Washington.  tr.en  used  as  a  resort.  and  to  lat©r' take  him  out  to  sea  until  legislative

enactment  w.as  forced  through  insu}.ing  the  payment  for  all  negroes  to  be  set  free.    Ritter

reflised  to  go  into  this.  although  he was  assured  that  Booth `ras  one  of  the  leaders.    This

proposition cas  made  to  him by  Dave  Herrold.  who  "s  executed  for  his  part  in  the  assassina-

tion  of  the  Eresident.

"At  6  o'clock on the  night  of  the  14th  Booth and Bitter  were  together  ia  the

Pacific  Hotel.,  Booth  asked him  to  go  down  to  "The  Dagos."  a  place  well  ]mo"m.  and  get  an

oyster  stew with him.      t¥thile  there  Booth  said  to  him  that  it  was  very  probable  that  he

would mant  to  start  very  soon  for  Brazil  to  see  "those  girls  of  theirs."  the  two  lfiiss  Eroths

having joined  their  exiled  father  in  Brazil.      He  asked  Bitter  if  `ne  would  go  with  him.  and

the  latter  replied.  ''Yes.  I  giiess."        VThen  leaving  the  place  Booth  said  to  him:     "Rittel..

I  will  probably  wa,nt  some money  tcmight  -  a  great  deal  -  can  I  ha.-v+e  it?"    Bitter  thought

it  was  for  poker.   for  he  had made  him  several. loans  for  that  purpose.  and  at  one  time  Booth

owed  him  $1,500  and  had  paid  him.    He  assured  him  he  could  have  all  he  wanted  at  the  asking.

__'       --r.-:                    ,-,.,-
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Booth  soened  relieved.    Ho  was  about  to  leave  for  the  theater,  Where  h®  iras  to

take  pa,rt  in a  .benefit  I-or  Laura  Dening  that  night.  when he  came  closer  to  Bitter  and  said:

nl  wish  you would  loo  sure  to  be  at  the  rooms  tonight  at  10  o'clock."    Robel.t  I,Stinton  then

joined  Booth.  and  the  two  went  to  the  theater.    In  Stinton's  pocket  at  that  moment  was  the

revolver with which  Booth ]dlled  IIincoln.    Bitter went  to  the  Golden Eagle  rooms  and  got

in  a  gap.e  of  sixty-six.    He  v.ae  a timer  and  got  lap  from  the  tableJjfive  minuies  of  10.    He
-,:              I                 `,                  ,                          -'          +-I               J

went  to  the  window and,  hearing a great  noise  on the  street.  11ftedL±.t  and  heard  that  I.inco|n

had  been murdered.    He  Closed  lt  and  sat  don to nit  for  Booth.

Th'i o'clook passed  and  the  haLnds  w.ere  just  at  five  minutes  after  10  when  the

ci®or  flew  open and  John Wilkes  Booth  stood  in  the  entrance.    '"en."  he  said.  "I  have  ldlled

Liaeoln.    I  hive  this night  done  a  great  deed  for  humanity,"  and,  turning  to  Bitter  ho  said:

"David,  will  you  stay  with me.'"      The  t©tl.ible  oath administered  a  few nights  previous tloomed

up  before  fitter  in  a new and awful  light.    Stepping  to  his  side,  RItter  said  as  he  gave  him

his  hand,   ''1  will."      "Then  go,"  sriid  Booth.   ''to  Kilb  &  Fox's  stable  and  get  three  horses,  and

be  sure  to  get  Flaxie.  and  bring  them  to  the  rear  of  the  dago's."

"Fifteen mirmtes  later  the  horses  were  th®r®  and  Booth  oamo  out  of  hiding.    He

had Robert  E`Stinton with  riim  and  the  three  went  into  a  room where  the  clothing  of  three

plasterers  `,+tag  igiving.    They  removed  their  oun  and  domed  these.    They  then  started  for

I)r`Mudd'st a well-lmom  confedel.ate  sympathizer,  whose .place  vtras  south  of  Washington  on

the  "underground  route."    Booth  sull`ered  gieatly  from  his  a]a]fle.    They  came  to  two  roads

branching  off and.  the  night  being  dark.  they  took  the  RTong  one  of  these  by mistake.

They  went  many miles  before  they  found  they  were  lost,  but  were  finally  dil.ected  to  Thorns

Jones'  house.    Jones  was  one  of  Mudd's  overseers.    Here  they  stayed  for  several  days.

Secret  service  was  opened  up  betT,  en  this  point  and  Washing:ton  and  Bocjth was  kept  closely  in

touch  with what  uns  going  on.      Two  of  those  messengers  were  Edrrard  Fox  and  mve  Herr.old.

EEEEREH±E€±EB. i

''Booth was  greatly worried  over having  left  his  di8cardod  suit  in  Washington.

It  contained  papers  which would  incriminate many  others  and which were  also  of  tfie  greatest

necessity  to  him.    It  mas  arranged  that  Fox and  Hamola Were  to  don  the  clothes.the  former
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Booth's  and  the  latter  Bitter.s  -and were  to  meet  then  on  the  morning  of  the  25rd at
-  ,  `    iqLJt-

Riohter's  barn,  eighteen miles  distant,   it  beooning  apparent  that  the  Jones  house  iras  no,€. ^

altogether  safe  angF-tcager.
"At  dusk  on  the  night  of  the  22d  Jones  and  Bitter  put  Booth on  a  horse  and made

way  to  tbe  ferry where  they  were  forced  to  aba,ndon  the  aninal.    They were  then  fourteen

miles  from  the  barn.    It  had  been  raining and  the  ground cas  very muddy  -  the md very sticky-

and  although  the  two  alznost  cat:.ried  BoothTmud  acctmulatod  on  his  shces  eo  as  to  draw  the  half-

mended  bones  out  of  place  and  made  then  very  painful.      When  eii=ht  miles  away  they  sought
`

r`     r=.i,J-  +
reSige  in an old  hut,  ]m-as  ELizabeth's  hut.      Bitter  dressed  Eis  wounds.    The  next  morning

a  inn whom Bitter  did not  lmow  entered  the  hu.t  and  said:     "Booth.  you  are  a  dead  man  -you mas

killed  at  RIchter's   owo  hours  ago."      It  was  thou  explained  that  Fox and  Harrold  had  arrived

at  the  ban  in  the  Clothes  of  Booth  and  Bitter.      Fox's  horse  had  kickecL  him and  ho  was  lame.

Harrold  helped  him  to  the  barm  and  they were  seen  to  enter.    The  rest    is  lmown as  told  in  the

death  of  John Wilkes  Booth.

Fox  and  Booth were  renarlcably  alike  in  appearance.   the  former  even having  a  scar

on  his  neck  like  the  one  on  Bjoth's  neck.    He  ind_bn`Booth's  clothes  and  loo]red eirery  inch

like  ::im.    The  ¢;75.000  revurd  hastened  the  trial.  the  remins  were  interl.ed,and  Booth was  dead

to  the  world.    Bootb  swol.e  the  man  to  secrecy  and  he  left  the  cottage.  or  hut,  in"ediately.

They  reosted  there  for  several  days.  until  Booth's  le'g va8  again healed.    On REP  6  they  Sailed

out  of  the  port  of  Philadelphia.  bound  for  South America.    Off  Of  Trinidad  the  boat  took  fire

and  was  run  ashore.    From  there  they went  over-land  to  the  Amazon.  thence  up  the  Amazon

and  then  by  rail  and  overland  landed  at  Par.a.  T\.here  they  were  met  b;r  +tmdrew  troth.  the  German

exile.  and  His  daughters.      two  days  later  Rioter  cos married.  and  Booth.  recovering  fran

his  injury  late  in  the  fall.  was  also  married.  to  the  sister.    Today.  says  Rittel..  John Wilkes

Booth  is  Enos.  the  great  South Am©rlcam  actor.    Enos  is  taken  from  Enoth,  the  wife's  name.

Ritter's  wife  was killed  in a  runaway  and a  few years  ago  he  returned  to  the  thited  States.

He  landed  in Anderson  thl.ee  months  ago.

z±EEE±B±===±EarLLOGEfiinBArm

Such  is  the  story.  but  the  corroboratio.n  of  it  is  as  interesting.    It  will  be  re-

menberod  that  I,ewis  Jpwelchman.  a  student.  who  lived  at  the  Surratt  home  lh  Washington.  vas
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the Ira who  gave  the  testimony which  sent  the  Surratts.  Harrold.  Paine  and  others  to  the

gallows.      'i'j'elchmatn  disappeared  shortly  afterward  and  has  not  beetiheard  of  since.    He  is  now
.i-,,    i     `-     A

Professor  TiT`'elchaan  of  the  rfuderson  Norma,1  University.     jthong  t-h6 -peo±`de  thicm.n.    Bitter  met  in

Washim£L=rton  was  t¥`Je`i`'c]rman.     An  intinacy  sprang  up  bet'ti,Feen  then.     A  month  ago  Bitter  entered

a  restaurant  in  t7nis  city.    He  was  tul.ming  to  go  out.  when he  heard  a  man  speak.    He  had

not  heard  that  voice  for  thii.tycone  years,`  but  `ne  turned  and  looked  at  the  speaker.    He

then went  up  to  him and,   extending his  hand.  said:     ''How  do  you  do,  ttFeichman?"    The  latter

looked  up  and  said:     "I  believe  I  do  not  ]mow  you."       "Well.look  at  this.  then,"`and

saying  this  he  unb?ttoned  his  coat  and with his  thumb  nail  flipped up  a  triangular watc`h

charm.    Weichman's  face  showed  excitement.    ''dre  you Ritterspur?"        '"o.  ny  name  is  Bitter

now."    The  -next  d.ay  they  met  and  in private  went  over  the  strange  case.    The  wa.tch  c`narm

was  a  peculiar  one.     It  had  Greek letters  on  one  side  and was  a  gift  from  Booth.    It  was

through  this  chazmel  that  the  story now  reaches  the  puhlic.

There  ls  another  incident  which has  connection with  the  case.    Booth  had  a  mis-

tress  when  in Washiligton.      She  was  the  daughter  of  a  senator.    Thirty-five  days  after

Booth  left  Washington  she  gave  birth  to  a  child.      Later  she  was married  to  Stinton.    Booth

sent  her  ti!800  a  year  as  an  allowance  to  the  Child.    Her husband  died.    This  money  mas  put

on  deposit  in  the  Cincimati  Savings  bank.    Later  she  again married.    In, a broun-stone  frout

in  Brooklyn  li-yes  a dridow.    Her  hnsband  learned  the  secret  of  her  birth.    She  is  the  daLughter

of  Jo]m  WirKes  Booth.        After  Stinton's  death  the  ,seoo  from  Booth  to  her  mother  had  been

paid annually  ty  Bitter.    His  days  on  earth  are numbered.    What  the  f`iture  of  this  coxpli-

cation  may  be  no  one  ]m®ws.

''Thie  story  mss  published  some  years  ago  in  a  Syracnse.  New Yorkrfjpaper,  about

as  related here.  but  not  in  detail.    Bitter `ma§  then thought  to  be  insane  for  making

such  st&tenents,  and h®  Thras  not  believed.    fry  the  accidental  meeting  of  two  great  princi-

pals  in  the  great  tragedy  in  this  city,  together with  the  circumstances  which have  after-

ward  placed Bitter  so  near  death's  door.  the  story has  been  g.iven new  life,  and  is  here

considel.ed  the  very  best  of  indorsemeat  by  one  so  true  and  reliable  as  Weicirnan.W
€

Weichman,  however,  \ras  not  as  corroborative  as  the  above  story  would  lead  one

to  believe.    According  to  an Anderson  Special  bispatch  of  February  and  to  the  cincizmati
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ELqulrer  (Published  in  that  paper  Fob.  3.  1897)  Weiohman  in  his  turn  cane  out  with  a

statement  denying the  truth  of  the  story given out  by Bitter.

"Mr9Weichman"  claimed  the  Pnquirer.   ''makes  a  ver;y  concise  and  com.plgte.

statemeat  in writing.  showing  how  it  was  ixpossible  thaLt  Booth's  identification was

not  coxpleto.    He  relates  several  of his  personal  experiences,  and also  the  expert

testimony  at  the  trial.  and his  statenent  is  convincing.    Ritter,  on  the  other hand.

says  that  he will  produce  letters  and papers  whicb will  prove  beyond all  doubt  that

John \t'i'ilkes  Booth  is  alive,  and  is  today  in  Brazil."

frffiJLgfis¥5::-,;:ni¥=C=#A]rd we  have  the  story  of  Booth's  es.cape  as  told  to  George  Justis  E{ason
c_ c, c-L

by  Dan  Bymes)
LCL4dL.  Lt

Times  Herald.  D:llas.  Poxas.  fT:guff  ?ill;±=±P
r+#:*`Pyr]ies  c]fi±pa±±± at  the  time  of the assassiration a had  recently

r=:::ds==s:,.;home#=::a::i;£i¥j>°rf:ct=¥:i.::¥:#::::::::eo::;pe

members  of  the  band  that  decided  to  wipe  out  the  entire  cabinet."           Since

the  Booths  did  not  have  a home  i`n Washington  it  would  appear  that  the  narrator

is  slightly  m!ddled.       Of  coul.se.  i+  Pyrmes  was  at  .+ord's  r.theater  on  the  night

of  the  a,ssassination and  sat,J  the  wliole  thilig.       only  this  witness  says  "Booth

befgjEL he  shot  I,incoln was  "recognized  by  several  people  as  he  strod.e  quic]dy

across the  stage  and  over  near  the  President'.s  box"  and  `'after  the  fatal  shot,

Booth  ran  across  the  stai.`'e  and  eft.ected  his  escape  by  leaping  to. an  awning  and

then  to  the  cob[,,led  pavenent  below,  breaking  his  leg  in  the  leap  to  the  pave!;lent."

"I  never  have  believed  t.hat  Booth was  captured,"  declareLMr  Byrmes  and

add "wh}r  they  never  allowed  any  one  who  ]mew  Ttooth-not  even  his  own  I.elatives-  to

-v+lew  the  rein.aims  has  always  .oaffled  in.e,   unless  it  was  that  Government  agents  ]mew

the  wrong m'.an  had  been  ]dlled.  then bul.ned  the  body  into  a  cl.isp  by  destroying

the  barn  in which  he  was  captured  to  hide  their  error."        Mr  Byrmes  conclusion

is  that  Booth  sent  another  lfran  along with Herold  into  Virginia  who  was  killed  instead

=---



.J\(,`L-giv One  of  the  earliest  and most  definite and persistent  of all  the  rumors

t`hat  went  the  rounds  claiming  that  the  assassin  of Abraham I,incoln  did not  die  on  the

Garrett  front  porch was  that  which may  be  called  the  Armstrong Etyth.    According  to

this  version John Wilkes  Booth  had  lived  for years  at  Atlanta,  Georgia,  `'not  as  a

recluse.  not  as  a  s!arlhing wretch  stealing  out  at  night  in  the  shadow  of  a  nationts

curse.  but  as  a  clergyman  of  the  apiscopal  church.  and  in  the  open  light  of  day."

There  lived  at  Atlanta.  Georgia.  the tRev;  J. GfuArmstrong,  rector  of  a  local

Et>isco:pal  churon.    He  bore  a  superficial  resemblance  to  the  act 7r.  John  '!:/ilkes  Booth.

fry  degrees  the  rumor  g`r©w,   stxpported  by  riis  power  of  dramatic  preaching,  that  the

clengyman  really was  Iiincoin's  escaped  assassin.

A writer  in  the  Atlauta  Cons`itution  July  50,  1893Lbcommenting  on  the  Arm-

strong  DoubleH says  that  he  will  remain  the  nythical  John Tfilkes  Booth  to  hundreds  of

people  in and  about  Atlalita,  who  mew  him personally#  ee±=+:==ei-=±eErdenfoda    You  have
't`1`.I````.t!

Ochy  to as k  t he-m~ai56ri-t-7i apEa--ih©y  will  say  plainly  that  4Armsti..one  was  Booth  as

surely  as  I  am nyselfor\       They  believe  it  and will  name  to  you  the  proofs  -  the  mar-

velous  family  features.  the  lameness  oif .the  leg.  the  scars  on  the  neck,  the  score  of

•   srna.ller  particu.Iars  of poses.  acceats,  penchants,  likes  and  dislikes.   foibles,  eta.,

which  are  to  then proofs  strong  as  aply  writ.        And  one  thing may  be  mentione?,,  that

is  remarlable  -tha,t  is.  if  you will  compare  the  novspaper  cuts  of Dr Amstrong with

those  of  Edwin  Booth,   I  ventur.t`j  to  say  that  the  resemblance  will  be  so  striking  that

if  the  cuts  are  not  identified with  the  pl.oper  eel.es  under  them  not  two  out  of  ten

readers  will  be  able  to  positively\,._5aytrwnich  represents  Booth  and  which  .4^rmstrong.„
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Dr6Armstrong lme`-J  of  the  facial  resemblance,  mag  rather  vain  of  his  dramatic

powers.  and  did not  discourage  the  belief to  live  that  he  vas  the  actorrdssassin.    Dr,

Armstrong's  taste was  for  the  stage  rat`her  than  the  minist.ry.  he  took a  deep  interest

in amateur  theatricals.  and his  favorite  plays  were  Shakespearean.    It  is  said  that

once  when  ]dwin  Booth  visited  |1.tlanta.  Dr  Armstrong  occupied a  stage  box  in  the  Qpera

House.  and  that   :3dwin  Booth was  so  startled  by  Dr, Armstrong's  likeness  to  his  brotr.ier

that  he  sought  out  the  clergyma,n  after  the  per.formance.

Sam  Small,  the  writer  for  the  Atlanta  Constitution  quoted  above  (July  30.
------.-.-..- icc,a, =   t-`  I---,

1893)  stated  in  the  corn.se  of  his  story.'  ''But  an  episode  that  puzzles  the  few parties

cognized  of  it  is  the  secret  interview  that  was  hold  between Edwin  Booth and Dp. Arm-

stl.ong,  on  the  occaslan.  I  think  it.was.  of  Booth's  last  visit  to  Atlanta.    I  had  the

fact  front  the  6rentlenan.  whose  personality  and  integrity  are  too  well  ]movm  in

Atlanta  to  require  a  question  of  his  veraoit3j-.  that  Di.. Amstrong  ret±uested  him  to

let  him pofArmstrong)  meet  a  friend  for  an  important  private  interview  in  the  study  of

tke  gentleman's  residence.    Th6  permission  vas  granted.  the  gentleman's  fan.ily was

sent  visiting  for  the  afternoon  and  ti-:e  gentlelnan  and  Dr. Amstrong  awaited  the  coming

of  the  stranger,  who  arrived  in  a  closedpearriage  at  the  appointed hour.    This  stranger

was  instantly  I.ecognized  as  Edwin  Booth.    He  and Dr, Armstrong  retired  to  the  study

and  shut  thenselves  in  for  two  hours.      The  gentleman  himself  remained  out  of  sight.

preventing purposely  the  need  of  an  introduction  to  Mra Booth.  and when  the  latter  had

departed,  Dr,Armstrong  thanked  trie  gentleman,  with  deep  emotion,   for  ills  ]£indnef s,  and

Said  sixply  this  concerning  the  interview:

''1  take.it  for  granted  that  you  recognized  the  gentleman who  was  with me.

and  I  beg  you`-t6 \pever mention  this  matter  to  any  person  while  we  both  al.e  alive."

"The  gentleman  made  the  promise.  of  course.  but  to  this  day  he  does  not

]mow  whether  Dru Armstrong  meant  by  "we  botr3."  to  indicate  himself  and  the  gentlenem,

or  himself  and  ddwin  Booth.    At  any  rate  ne  told me  the  above  facts  since  the  death

of Dr` Armstl.ong.  and  I  need  only  at,_a  in  this  conneoti6n  that  it  would  take  the

testinony  of  three  per?ons  risen  from  tbe  dead  -Joha  Y/ilkes  Bc)oth.   Edwin  Bojth  and  Dr.
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Armstrong  -  to  convince  zny  friend  that  Armstrong was  not  John Wilkes  Booth."

The  in,quphis  Commercial  Appea_1,]farch  26.  1922,  brought  up  the  discussion

as  to  Dr6 Armstrong  and  rec®ivec  many  letters  from  persons  who  believed  the  story.

One  letter  stated:

"It  is  well  ]mom ty many people  still  living  in  Richmond,  Virginia,  that

John Wilkes  Booth  preached  during  the  .80s  for  five  year.a  or  more  at  Etonurnental

apiscopal  Chnrch under  the  mme  of  Dr8 A]:mstrong and  aftermerd  had  a  church  ln  j}`tlanta.
-       _J^    .

Georgia,  and  died a  natural  death during  tbe  '90s."

I

{E.iharfu£&ie,*:jee6infdyfof

Another  reads:

I.About  tventy-five  years  ago,   I  read  in  a  newspaper.  The  Hew  York '{§{gLr+9.

I  think -  an  article  from  a man who  some  years  previously  had  visited  a westerm  cit®v,

I  car]not  recall  his  name,  but  there was  no  effort  at  concealment.  and  he wrote  with

every  indication of  candor  and veracity.

''ene  night  `ne  attended  church.    The  minister's  name  he  REs  inforpr_ed.  was

'Dr.  Amstrong..      VThen  the minister  rose  to  begin  the  service  our  narrator  was

immediately  ixpressed with  the  peculiar  familiarity  of  -i.is  voice  and mamer.  but

could not  recall  any  specific  occasion  on which  he  had  seen  'Dr.  Armstrong'  before.

`'In  the  course  of  the  sermon.  however.   'Dr.  Arm.stl.ong'   began  to  I.ecite

'Fne  Siege  of  Corinth. '        As  the  recitation proceeded w-ith  great  dramatic  skill  and

power.  the  listener  at  once  remembered  that  some  years  previously  he  had  crossed  the

Atlantic  on  a  ship  that  carried  am  untisu&11y  large number  of  distinguished  and

interesting passengers,  among when. vas  John  .t€/ilkes  Booth  and  some  of  his  theatrical

friends.

''On  several  occasions  during`  the  voyage,   Booth  enterta.ined  t^rLe  sbip's  com-

pany  with  dramatic  performances  and  once  recited  'The  Siege  of  Coriath. '  with
r    _   -    --     fy

startling power  and  ef±`ect.

''So when  'I)r. Armstrong'  launched  into  the  recitation,  the  hearer  immediately

I.ecognized  the  tone  and marmer  of  Booth  and was  filled  with  astonishment.  but  thotigtht

it  best  not  to  mention the matter.
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''Some  nig'hts  after  this  h®  fouzid  opportunity  to  call  on  'Dro Amstl.ong'

at  home.    He vas  ushered  into  the  sitting  roan with  the  explanation  that  'Dr, Armstrong'

was  engaged  with  some  one  in  the  study  and  asked  that  he  await  his  coming.    `Some  sub-

conscious  curiosity  proxpted  him  to  sit  w'here  he  Could  see  the  door  to  the  study.    He

waited  long  and patiently.   for  he  iras  detennined  to  see  'DI-.  Armstrong.'

"Final-1y  the  door  to  the  study  opened  and  'Dr.   `rmstrong'  and  Edwln  Booth  came

out  into  the  hall.    Edwin  took  affectionate  and  brotherly  leave  of  'Dr.  Armstrong.'

and  quietly  passed  out.       'I)r.  Armstrong'  then  came  into  tbe  sitting  room.    Ilo  had  a

slight  lixp  as  of  one who  had  suffered  a broken anlfle.  and  the writer  satisfied him-

self  that  ho was  not  mistaken  as  to   'Dr.  Armstrong's'   identity.  but made  no  mention

of  having  received  any  information  to  this  effect  from  'DrLt Armstl.ong' trLmsei£."±ipLhrfull.`L)

A  third  says:-      ''1  would  like  to  answer  the  question„ 'Was  the  Rev.  I}r.

Armstrong  and  John Wilkes  Booth.  one  and  the  same  person?I  by  saying  that  I  believe
\_'

I  ]mow  John Wilkes  Booth  in  the  person  of  the  `tRev.  J.  G.  Armstrong,'  of  the  .apiscopal

Church  in Atlanta.  Georgia.  and  I  fur`ther  believe  that  nry  readers  will  agl.ee  with  the

assertion when  they  shall  have  fiziished  this  .+rticle,  which,  I  shall  recount  as

nearly as  possible.  at  this  late  date.  for  it  ocourrod many.  many  years  ago.  when  I

mag  quite  a young man.    I  leas  a  resident  of Atlanta  at  the  time.  and  held  a  position

on  the  Atlanta  Constitution and ]anew  the   'Rev.  J.  G.  Armstrong'  very  well.    He  v{.as  a

very  brilliant  man.  highly  educated.  and  it  iras  said  of  him  that  he  was  the  possessor

of  the finest  private  library  in the  city.

:±As  well  as  I  remember,  he  w+s  a  tall,   'rawhoned, '   sallow  compl®xioned  man.

with  features  as  oloar.ueut  as  a  cameo,  with a  lizxp  on  the  loft  leg,  I  believe.    His

hair wELs  long,  falling  almost  to  :.lie  shoulders  and  as  black  as  a  raven's  wing.    I

used  to  wonder  wtry  he  did not  have  it  ant.  but  I  learned  later  that  he wore  it  in  that

manner  to  hide  a  disf.iguring  scar  on  the  back  of his  neck.    That  wa`s   'J.  G.  Armstrong, '

or  John ',r/ilkes  Booth.  as  I  met.,.'  him.

''How  for  the  startling  story!

.    ''One  day  an  old man,  a  stranger  in the  city.  was  standing  in  the  main
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entrance  of  the  Klmball  House.  6n  North  Pryor  Street.  i,.`,then  the  Rev.  J.  a.  Armstrong

passed.      He  took one  glance  at  the  tall.  limping  figure.  trrew  both  hands  abc,ve  his

head  and  exclaimed:

"John  Wilkes  Booth.  as  I  live!"

"With  this  exclamation.  he  staggered  and  would  have  fallen.  but  for  the

assistance  of  two  men,  who  helped  him  to  a  seat  in  the  lobby.      Soon  recovering,  he

asked  one  of  the  men who  the  man  was.       'That  is  riev.  J.  G.  Armstrong,  of  the  Ei)isoopal

Chnroh. '  he  was  answered.

'''That  may  be  the  name  he  goes  by  here.  but  his  real  name  is  John Wilkes

Booth,  the  assassin  of  Abraham I.incoln. '  he  replied,  and  no  amount  of  reassurance  could

shake  his  oplnioD.

'']he  story  got  into  the  papers.  of  course,  and was  played  up  in  a more  or

loss  hu]norous  vein and  after  the  usual  nine  days,r' wonder  ms £orgotteun¢fuHrftF4i'<a^j%,'til>-\}

It  is  Claimed  that  the  Reverend Armstrong  on  several  occasions  confessed  that

he  mtLs  John Wilkes  Booth and  there  is  no  doubt  but  that  he  enjoyed  the  notoriety  he

received  as  a  result  of  the  I.esenblance.    Dr¢Armstrong  died  in  1891.    The  story  given

to  the  newspapers  by  his  ptrysician wc=is  that  tne  c;use  of  ueath mas  apoplexy-.    Stories

were  later  published  to  the  effect  that  it  vas  dne  to  an  overdose  of  I.p.oxphine.

In  his  July  30th,1893%story.  in  the  Atlanta  Constitution  to  which we  have

already  referred.  Sam  Small  says  that  he  did  some  investigating and  leaned  definitely

that  "Amstrong was  not  Booth. ' (}froifa    rfu_I
'Several  yeai.s  €±€;rot`  `,-trote  Mr,  Spa.11,   ''before  the  death  of  Dr, A+mstl'ong,   I

was  engaged  in  a  caxp&-eetlng at  Plattsburg.  E{o.      The  Prestyterian pastor  there  is.

or  was.  a  Rev.  Mr. Hughes.      He  told me  all  about  his  school  boy  days  with  Dr.  Armstrong

in  Ohio  and  of  their  subsequent  careers  in  the  ministry.    IIughes  became  an  jxpr iscopalian

priest  and,  having  some  trouble  in  that  communion,   retired  from  it  to  become .a

Presbyterian  minister.    Armstrong]  became  a  Presbyterian minister,  and,  having  some

trouble  in  that  communion.  retired  from  it  to  become  an  ftyiscopalian priest.    I  told

Dr`Armstrong  of my  meeting  with EJ{rt Hushes  and  delivered  the  messages  sent  by  the

other  and  Dr6 Armstrong  confirmed  all  that  Htnghes  had  said.

I- I
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e ''1  afterwards  fully verified  the  facts  ty  the mouths  of witnesses  in

Sidney.  0..  in  Stg Louis  and  in Wheeling.  Ti-/.  Virginia."

The  Armstrong ftyth  spread tmtil  it  was  finally  and  thoroughly  investigated

bty  the  New York H.erald.  which  carried  the  following  story  in  the  iss'ue  of April  26.  1903;

''Vthen  Drty:firmstrong  died  a  record  of his  life  was  made  public.    According  to

it  he  vas  born at  Ball3mena,   Ireland,  on  July  24.  1828.  and was  educated  at  Queon's

College.   Belfast.  under  the  dlrectlon  of  his  uncle.   the  famous  James  Glasgow.  D.D.,

after  whom  he  uns  mmed.      He  Came  to  America  in  1856.  and prepared  for  the  Presby-

terian ministry  in  1857  and  1858  at  Xenla  College.  Ohio.    His  first  charge was  at

Sidney,  Ohio.  where  `ne  married Miss  ilm Hitchcook.    She  is  still  living  in  Atlamta.

Georgia.

''From  Sidney  he  moved  to  St. Louis  in  1865.  whel.a  he  had  trouble  with  the

Presbyterian  church  and  resigned  to  become  an  Episcopal  minister.    He  at'uended  St.

Faul's  .xpiscopal  College  and worke"  his  may  throug.n  a8  instructor  in Hebre.w and meta-

ptrysics  in  1870.  and was  ordained  as  am  apiscopal  minister  ty  Bishop  C6F, Robertson

at  St.  Paul's  Church.  PalHpra.  Missouri.   in 1871.

''Frcm  Palnyra  he moved  to  Hannibal,  Mi..souri,  in  1871  to  1874;  then  to

Vtheeling.  T¥'Jest  Virginia.   from  1878  to  1884:   then  to  Atlamta,  Georgia,   from  1884  to

1888,  whor6  he  again had  trouble .with  his  bishops.    He  gave  up  the ministry  ?nd  lec-

tured  from  1888  until  1891.  when  b®  died  suddenly.

''It  is  necessary  to  prove  riis  Career  only  prior  to  1865,  the  year  in which

I,inooln was  killed.  to  show  that  Dr„Almstrong was  affecting a  pose  in  permit,ting  the

rumors  about  him  to  be  circulated.      And  a  telegram  to  a]ry  one  of  the  places  men-

tioned  in  the  above  history  would  be  Buff.icient.    The  following  comes  from  the  Rev.

I)ro william  GL,htooreh®ad.  president  of  Xenia  College,  where  Dr, Armstrong.  according  to

his  record,  prepal.ed  for  the  Prostyterian ministry  in  1857.  eight  year.a  befoi-e  I,incoln

died.       Drqh[oorehead  ]mew  I)I,  Armstrong  in  1862.  and  speaks  of  his  resemblance  to  Booth.

''1  find in  the  records  here.'  he  says.   'that  James  a.Armstrong  mas  a  native

of  Ireland,  bcjrm  at  Ballymean  in  1828;   that  he  gradtlated  from  Queen's  College.  Belfast:

studied  theology  in  the  Xenia  Theological  Seminary;  was  liconsen  to  pl.each  in  1859:
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settled at  Sidney.  Ohio,  1859;  removed  to  St  I,ouis  in  1865.  and was  after\rard  con-

nected with  the  Protestant  Episcopal  chnroh and  settled  at  titheeling.  i,t'fest  Virginia.

He  was  rector  of  one  or more  churches  in  the  South.  the  last  being at  Atlanta,  Georgia.

I  think.  where  he .died  some  years  ago.    He  married  in  Sidney.  Ohio.    He  cos  somewhat

lame.  calked with a  cane.  but  had  a  very  handsome  and attractive  face.    Ilo  so  closely

resembled  John  Wilkes  Booth  that  he  was  actually mistaken  for  the  actor.  and  one  or more

papers  of  the  coimtry  some  years-ago  confounded him with  Booth.    He  uns  gifted  as

an  orator.;  clear  and  keen  of  intellect,  but  erratic  and  opinionated,  as  I  ]mew  in  1862.

whatever  b®cane  of  his  family  I  do  not  ]mow.I

''All  of which proves  conclusively  that  the  Rev.  I)r.  Armstrong  lived  in the

western  part  of  Ohio_at  the  same  time  that  J,'¢?ilkes  Booth was  living  at  Baltimore  and

T/ashington.    There  is,  therefore,  only  one  supL]osition  rex.aining.  and  that  is  that  the

Rev.  Dr.  James  Glasgow  jnLrmstrong was  the  R, ev.  Dr, Jam.es  Glasgow Armstrong  and  not  J,

\IJil3€es  Booth.   the  assassiB  of  Pr©sid©nt  Abraham  I.incoln."

The  last  and most  elaborate  Booth nyth.  the  one  which  has  oansed  the

recent  magazine  and nee,-spaper  interest.  owed  its  existence  largely  to  the  work  of

:::::a::aifet=S;9:T:a::y#j{'±:G:i:5;£;gg:is4:;W::i:h°::sao:::i::d5::::u::;=±::
iri`    !@g  .*e)

souttwesterm  toms  as  tliat  of  Jchn Wilk©s  Booth.    ntreEates  claimed  to  me^that  more

than  seventy-five  thousand copies  of  thfrbook fa# been  sold|  am4ue  to  the  astounding

claims  and accusations  it  contains.  purchasers  of  the  book are  led  to  feel  that  they

have made  a  discovery  in  concealed  history.      And  as  few  of  its  readers  have  any  oppor-
¢£41=-I

author  hopes  to  sustain.

Phe  results  of a  thorough  investigation  of EFir,  Bates'  Claims  are  set  forth

in  the  two  succeeding  chapters.
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ed,
' '          in a  letter  from  Chattanooga..  Tormessee.  Ifa;y  az,1922.  htr, J.  Tf R`issell€,who

made  an  investigation  of  the  Armstrong  story  for  the  author` called  on ltr¢ Thomas  CD

I.9i|ha#ty+_EJpifeo_I_epQHi__statg_aThoxpson,  an  ex-14£yor
3Z:iE+_<"omp*on ''€oen®d well  versed  ln  eozinectlon with  the  hlat®r§r  of

Booth  and  &tated  he ua.  a qemher  of  9t.  Phlllppe  Church  ln Atlanta when I)r®

Armatrong{ 8aprjoe®dly  Booth)  oazBo  from  the  Ho"mental  €haroh  at  Rlohmond. I in„

and  claims  he  heard  a ere.t mangr  of  the  proceedlnge  of  the  Eoole!la€tloal

Court  appointed  by  Bishop  Be¢]nFlth  to  hold  trlELl  on  the  Charge  of  lrmorallty

which  lf  found  gTL`llty would  auap¢nd  in.  Am6trong  from mlulstr5r.    He  et&t®8
i--{`    ,`"

that  Dr.  Amstrang.`done  eireryt`edng  in  hlg power  to  lend  8olor  to  the  Bus-

plolon  that  he was  .Tohn Wllkes  Booth which he  thought  was  a  very  Shrewd  move

tin hlS part  as he w&8 very  largely a,raring  attention from  the main points  ln

history  of  the  old  Booth  story.

in.  Fnon[pgon  receLll®d  a  very   dranatic  and  intense moinent  at rfeii¢h

the  B®v.  Dr.  Strong  of  SBvcrmah,   G&.,   (the  pr®81ding  Judge  of  the  beole$1&9-

tla&10ourt)  B8ked  Dr.  Armstrong  the  direct  question  ''Are  you  John Wilk®8

Booth?I'  he  replied  ''1  an  not  bei3tg  tried  for  that,sir.".i

H®  Btate8  the  aa8® w&S  ably  tried  except  that  thor®  "8  much  evl-

donce  that wag m®r®  hearsay.  although  he  recalled  the.  fact  that  Dr®  Arm8trong

a.Iways  very  o8refully  evaded  srry  question  lrrvoivln€:  his  life  b®twe®n  the  year8

1862  and  1866,. for  ®xerxploi    He  d6uted  that  he  had  ever  b®en  a Pregtyt®rlaLn

Hiutater  in  charge  of  a church  at  Poorla,.  Ill.    In  le.82  that  he  mag  depoB®d  fran

the  Prestyt®rlan Hlnl8try  for  druds€nno8s.    't',Jitnosses  fz.on i3eorla.  horrev®r,

1dantlfi€d  him  a8  the  aane tnan.    He  denied  being  able  to  rcoall when  and  ln

what  y®&r hlB  daughter Harlan was  born,  her  birth wig  &ft®rvard*'` tmown  tc  have

boon  ln  1862.

lb.  ftyQxp8ozi  further  Statod  that  friende  of  Bithqp  B®almrlth gathered

nuoh  data  to  prove  that  Arm8troz]g w&§  Booth  and  8ald  h®  her  the  prlvileg®  of

ee®1ng much  of  thl8  and  having  B18hop. Beolavl€h point  out  to  hin  the w®&k  llnB=e

al
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1n  the  ohaln,   Bomo  of  this  data,  he  8tatei was  rio®t  ¢onolu81v®  b't]t  th®rg  me

always  one  l1:irfu-weak  ®nongh  to  pr©vont  the whole.  Story holding  together.

Ibr.  ghonpBon  said  R®v.  Pettls ,of whom  n8utlon  la med®,  beqane  fully

col:rvlno®d  that  ArmBtrong. an.a  Booth were  one,  and  that  he  had  a  ®tory  frm  an

Epl8eopal Hlalster who  died  at  Jaokeon.  rezinoe.®e.gcme  years  ago  and whose  name

he  did  not  ]mgiv `af  a rp.eotlng with  Booth  ln  1859  on  the  wasp  rrcm  Norfohi,  tva.,  to

E.  Y.  and  ln  le66  or  1867  me8tlrig  the. 8eme  man  aB  Am€trong  a  Candldat®  for  Holy

Orders  1n  the  Eplscop&10hurori  ln  the  gtat®  or  H6.    It  ms  protebly  on  this  evl-

dence  that  the''  Eev.,. Pcttis  based  hl8  strong  oplnlon  that  Booth  and  Am9¢rong

Were  One,

//   Hr.  Thomp®on  further  Stat®a  that  E¥.  Gory.  a+5ifas  Btillock was  one  of

Dr.  Am®trong's  loyal  friends,  ant  t]rat  on  one  occasion when Edwin  Booth was

vlaltlng  Atlar,ta.  Dr.  Armgtrong  asked  for  the  .dse  oi.  Gov.  Bullc,ck'B  parlor  to

entertaha  a gus8t whcgr. he  did not  eere  to  carry  to  his  small  &partrent,  then

ln  tho  Baltlm®r®  Block.   1n  Atlanta.   and  Hr.   "on.rj6on  BLrys  froy.  Bullock  8t&ted

moat  po81tivel}'  that  on  thlB  Ln&rtlcular  occ&81on  Dr.  Amstrong  and  Edrln  Booth

oame  lnt®  hl§  home  about  12ioo  o'clock.  and  remained  ln  the  front  parlor with

the  doors  clo®ed until  after  a.ayllght  ne'at morning. #-

|f  }tr.  T`:thrlage  Can  get  a  copy  of  P.ev.  i[`€`.ttists  works  on  tke  Booth

®aso he will  forvdrd  sane  lrmedi&tely.

a; €ruatng  thla  lnform&tior,  obtelned  from  Hr:i f.POT!iBgiq~V|jl.I.ie L¥f.i.  *`
#

i                                                                                                             LL~l c.  +£:£   {fLti~i,   i,`.,_a+   ft£ {+a]¢

8omo  value  aB  he  States  these  arc`  f&ctB  he  po§1tively  knor®  I;=±;=:=g  ln  Atlanta

while  thlB  t®ck  .T>1ce®.  "J
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